56 Prospect Street
Hartford, CT 06103
ENERGY John Morissette
Project Manager - Transmission Siting

Tel: 860-728-4532

September 22, 2015

Richard Granoff, AIA, LEED AP
Granoff Architects

30 West Putnam Avenue
Greenwich, CT 06830
rg@granoffarchitects.com

Re: Docket 461 - Greenwich Substation and Line Project

Dear Mr. Granoff:

To assist Eversource in evaluation of your rendering submitted to the Connecticut Siting Council on
August 26, 2015, provide a detailed description of the exterior materials reflected in your rendering.
Please include the types of materials, dimensions (including dimensions of windows) and

manufacturers and/or suppliers and any other pertinent information and/or specific features, including
trees in your design.

Sincerely,

{/John Morissette
Project Manager-Transmission Siting-CT
Eversource Energy
john.morissette@eversource.com

cc: Service List — Docket 461




